

CHS PTSO Meeting Minutes

Friday, October 1st, 2021

In attendance: Gina Geloso, Angie Conlan, Dana DeRoin, Stephanie Macavoy, Pam Malcolm, Shae Bryan, Brooke Mackoul, Stephanie Oteyza, Seck Lim

Gina Geloso called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. The September 3, 2021 meeting minutes were approved by Shae Bryan with Pam Malcolm seconding.

- Business Partners Spotlight – Stephanie Oteyza and Seck Lim from iMed Spa and Innovative Physiatry Spine Clinic gave a presentation. Stephanie Macavoy said Dreamette is offering 10% off coupons.

CHS Administration Updates – Assistant Principal Brooke Mcaoul

- The PSAT will be given on October 13. Students not taking it can stay home that day.
- The possibility of bringing back dances is being discussed.
- October 26 is the end of the first quarter.
- A new registrar has been hired.
- Tammy Panczuk is putting together Alice Buckets.
- The Media Center has requested that the PTSO considers providing two or three coffee stations for students. Amy Jones will make a start-up budget. The PTSO would provide K-cups, creamer and sugar for the first month. There would be a suggested donation of \$1. That money would be used to purchase supplies for future months. There could be coffee coupon rewards and a competition for the coffee station name and logo.

Updates from Committees

- Membership - Angie Conlan – Memberships are at \$25,069 (\$24, 318 after PayPal fees). There will be one more big push for membership and then we will hold the prize drawing.
- The parking spot raffle raised \$1090 (\$1034 after PayPal fees).
- The Miss Creekside's Parking Spot Raffle ends on October 2.
- The shade structure still needs a part before it can be installed.

Upcoming Events

- Homecoming – We donated cookies and waters for teachers, popsicles for students and flowers for the queen.
- Thanksgiving – Pam Malcolm will organize the purchase of pies for the teachers and Gina Geloso will coordinate the date.

- Upcoming Holiday Party – Gina Geloso and Stephanie Macavoy will coordinate this catered event.

Financial Update – Tammy

- Financial Overview – We have \$42,016.98 in checking

New Business

- MOD Pizza St Johns is offering to host a fundraiser.
- Pam Malcolm suggested we consider a restaurant fundraiser on Family Knight.
- Shae Bryan suggested that we look into offering more styles of Spirit Wear.

Upcoming Dates

- The next PTSO Meeting will be held on Friday, November 5 at 9:30 a.m. in the Media Center.